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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. SIPP-2018, Addendum No. 1

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. NS-2018
for

Nutrition Services
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences held on February 2, 2018 and February 5, 2018

Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

I. Revisions to RFP section I. Statement of Work
A. Page 5, INTENT

All awardees must conform to requirements of the OAA, [42 USC 3001-3058], [45CFR§1321.63-§1321.71], [45CFR§75] and the Older  Californians Act, [22 CCR § 7500-7716], CDA Program Memoranda, the California Retail Food Code, and the Alameda County Area Agency on Aging Nutrition Services Policy & Procedures Manual.  

B. Page 14, #15 SPECIFIC REQUIREMEMNTS

Comply with all federal, state, and local rules, regulations and policies, including, but not limited to, Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars A-87, A-102, A-110, A-122, A-133, Federal Code of Regulations [45CFR§1321.63 -§1321.71], [45CFR§75] and California Title 22 [22CCR§7500-7716].  The cited State and federal regulations, relevant OMB regulations, Policy Manuals, and other Program Memorandum may be viewed by searching online for the cited regulations, or by calling the AAA office for assistance.
II. Revision to RFP section II. Calendar of Events

Page 16, CALENDAR OF EVENTS

	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Request Issued
	January 22, 2018

	Written Questions Due
	by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, February 5, 2018

	Networking/Bidders Conference #1


	Friday, February 2, 2018 @ 1:00 P.M.


	at:
Alameda County SSA- Adult & Aging Dept.

6955 Foothill Blvd.

1st floor, 

Maxwell Park Conf. Room

Room 137

Oakland, CA. 94605



	Networking/Bidders Conference #2
	Monday, February 5, 2018 @ 1:00 P.M.


	at:
Alameda County SSA- Adult & Aging Dept.

6955 Foothill Blvd.

1st floor, 

Maxwell Park Conf. Room

Room 137

Oakland, CA. 94605



	Addendum Issued
	Tuesday, February 13, 2018

	Vendor Letter of intent to submit a bid due
	February 21, 2018

Please submit Letter of Intent to Sandra Braxton, at sbraxton@acgov.org or fax to (510) 577-1962.

	Response Due
	Wednesday, February 28  by 2:00 PM

	Evaluation Period
	March 1-March 30, 2018

	Notice of Intent to Award Letters
	April 15, 2018 April 16, 2018

	Board Letter Recommending Award Issued
	June, 2018

	Board Consideration Award Date
	June, 2018

	Contract Start Date
	July 1, 2018


III. Revision to RFP section III. County Procedures, Terms, and Conditions

Page 22, Program Delivery, #11

Please discuss how your agency ensures safety and sanitation compliance in the kitchen.  If you will not be preparing meals, describe how your agency will ensure that meals prepared at the kitchen comply with safety and sanitation standards and menu standards.

IV. Revision to RFP section IV. Instructions to Bidders
Page 31, Submittal of Bids, #7

Please submit Letter of Intent to Sandra Braxton, at sbraxton@acgov.org or fax to (510) 577-1966. (510) 577-1962. 
V. Revision to RFP Exhibit A Bid Response Packet

A. Page 5, RFP Pre-Screening Response Checklist, Response Format
	Item
	
	(

	1.
	One (1) original proposal marked “Original” plus five (5) ten (10) copies of the proposal.
	

	2.
	The “original” bid response must be signed in blue ink with an authorized signature.
	

	3.
	The “original” bid response is to be either loose-leaf or in a three (3)-ring binder, not bound.
	

	4.
	Proposals must be printed on white 8 ½” by 11” paper.  The font must be at least 12-point type in “Times New Roman” or equivalent font.  Lines shall be single-spaced.
	

	5.
	Table of Contents:  Bid responses shall include a table of contents listing the individual sections of the quotation/proposal and their corresponding page numbers.  Tabs should separate each of the individual sections.
	


B. Page 8, Program Delivery: Re-number item 1 through 7 to areas 2 through 8. 
C. Page 9, Program Delivery: Re-number item 8 through 10 to 9 through 11.
D. Page 9, Program Delivery, #11
11.  Please discuss how your agency ensures safety and sanitation compliance in the kitchen.  If you will not be preparing meals, describe how your agency will ensure that meals prepared at the kitchen comply with safety and sanitation standards and menu standards.

VI. Responses to Written Questions (In no particular order)
Q1) Can you send the link for the Letter of Intent?
A1) There is no link for the Letter of Intent.  A fax or e-mail stating your intention to submit a Bid Response for the RFP is sufficient.  The Letter of Intent is due by 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, February 21, 2018.
Q2) Is it possible to extend the deadline for question submissions?  

A2) It is not possible to extend the deadline for question submissions. All questions for RFP No. NS-2018 must be received by 5:00 pm on Monday, February 5, 2018. 

Q3) Why is MOW the only one where staffing summary includes a bilingual column?  

A3) The NS-2018 Bid Response Narrative does not include a separate question to capture the bilingual capability for staff directly responsible for delivery of program services. The Bilingual Column of the Staff Summary Form is provided for such purposes under the NS-2018 RFP. 
Q4) Are there specified amounts for North A & B?  

A4) There are no pre-determined amounts for North A & B. 

Q5) If we apply for more than one grant, can we list all programs on one letter of intent or a separate letter for each program?  

A5) One Letter of Intent may be submitted for all programs being proposed.

Q6) Clarify on the Scope section, item 1q: serving less than 25 seniors a day will be allowed, but funds cannot be spent on staff?   

A6) Correct.  AAA funds cannot be used if serving less than 25 seniors a day.  All expenses except site staffing are allowed.

Q7) What data is needed/collected for congregate seniors?  

A7) C-1 is a registered service with AAA and should use the DETERMINE nutrition risk assessment and capture all required demographic elements.
Q8) Can congregate be Monday through Thursday?  

A8) Yes.

Q9) Do I use the exception form if providing congregate Monday through Thursday?  
A9) No.
Q10) Original proposal is in 3-ring binder.  Are copies stapled ok?  
A10) Yes, original and copies may be submitted stapled or in 3-ring binders per RFP No. NS-2018 Page 31, Section IV. Q. Submittal of Bids, #3. 
Q11) Do the required 10 copies of the proposal include all attachments?  

A11) Yes.

Q12) On the Administrative and Fiscal Qualifications Section, do you need to answer question 7 (physical facilities) if you are not catering?  

A12) If you are not providing cooking, you still need to describe your physical facility.  
Q13) Will forms be available electronically (not a PDF)? For parts of Exhibit A that need to be filled out, if you don’t own a typewriter, can you use Adobe Acrobat or other programs to fill-out the pages or is that considered “re-typing”? Do you submit all pages of Exhibit A then add your answers as the attachment? 

A13) The Exhibit A Bid Response Packet will be published in Word as part of the NS-2018 RFP Addendum. 
Q14) Should the dollar amounts per meal be split by administrator and caterer ($5.75 for C-1 and $6.25 for C-2)?

A14) Correct.
Q15) On page 8, question #2: What if you serve more than one geographic region?  

A15) Yes, if you are serving more than one geographic region, please answer question #2 under program delivery for each geographic region you are serving. You may add columns and appropriately label county regions (North, Central, South, East) in the total seniors served box as needed.
Q16) On page 8, question #2: It asks not to change the format, so how can you add another box?  

A16) You may add lines to the table.

Q17) In the program delivery section question #11: If you are preparing meals and you answer N/A, do you lose 4 points?  How do you get the points for that question?

A17) No, you will not lose the points. There is a sentence that was inadvertently omitted.  The Addendum will correct the missing sentence. The first sentence of Question #11, Program Delivery, should read “Please discuss how your agency ensures safety and sanitation compliance in the kitchen.”
Q18) When and how will you share answers to questions sent by February 5?  

A18) Answers will be posted on the General Services Agency (GSA) website on February 13 when the Addendum is issued. 
Q19) How do you allocate budgets for cities within the region?  How can you know who else is applying in your region?

A19) We do not have pre-determined allocation amounts for each cities.  You may view the bidder attendee list to see people who are potentially submitting bids, although it is possible that some people will submit bids without attending the conference.  
Q20) Would you ever approve just one partner from a two-partner collaboration?

A20) It is not the preference of the AAA, but it is possible.  See Program Delivery section on page 22, #12 for more on collaboration.

Q21)  What would you do if you don’t get proposals for every region?  

A21) The AAA will not reissue the RFP but will seek to locate an appropriate vendor and follow State and County approval process for procurement.

Q22) How strictly do you enforce rules regarding disqualifying proposals?  
A22)  Please refer to page 19, Evaluation Criteria, for reasons why a proposal might be disqualified.   The narrative makes clear the reasons for disqualifying, and the AAA will follow the rules strictly.  
Q23) How do you determine functionally impaired for C-1 when ADLs and IADLs are not on the AAA registration form?  

A23) The Determine nutrition risk assessment form has questions that help to evaluate the health of the consumer.  
Q24) If we are bidding C1 and C2, it needs to be two separate RFPs or under Program Delivery page 21 can you put more than one service category? 

A24) 2 separate bid responses need to be submitted if you are bidding on C1 and C2.

Q25) On Exhibit C, page 2, can you add 2 more lines under “Other Income” and 2 more lines under “capital equipment” in Expenses?

A25) Yes.

Q26) Can you clarify Question 21, A21 in the written questions? 

A26) The question asks what the AAA will do if it does not receive responses for every region.  If no responses are received, we will work with existing or prospective vendors to try to find a qualified vendor to deliver the service.  We will not issue a new RFP; after finding a vendor, we will work through local and California Department of Aging approval processes for contracting.  Such a process would potentially disrupt service delivery to our most at-risk clients, so we hope to receive bids for every service region.
Q27) Can you please clarify question #4 North A&B distribution amounts?
A27) There are no pre-determined amounts for North A and B.  Allocation recommendations will be based on the amount of funding available, bid responses, and historical need for the area.
Q28) Can we bid for more than what has been allocated in our meal area?

A28) Use the funding amounts in the RFP as your guide.  The final amounts available for allocation will depend on the amount that the AAA receives from federal, state and local sources.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences (in no particular order) that were held on February 2, 2018 and February 5, 2018:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Open Heart Kitchen 
	Clare Gomes
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: clare@openheartkitchen.org

	2. 
	Open Heart Kitchen 
	Heather Greaux
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: heather@openheartkitchen.org

	3. 
	GA Foods 
	Kenn LoBianco, Jr.
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: lobianco.kennjr@gafoods.com

	4. 
	City of Berkeley 
	Dina Quan
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dquan@cityofberkeley.info

	5. 
	J-Sei 
	Diane Wong
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: diane@j-sei.org

	6. 
	Mercy Brown Bag 
	Krista Lucchesi
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: klucchesi@eldercarealliance.org

	7. 
	City of Berkeley 
	Natalie Krelle-Zepponi
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: nkrelle-zepponi@cityofberkeley.info

	8. 
	Spectrum Community Services 
	Lara Calvert
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: lcalvert@spectrum.org

	9. 
	Spectrum Community Services 
	Jillian Schafer
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jschafer@spectrum.org

	10. 
	Nutrition Solutions 
	Jan Speer
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jspeer@gmail.com

	11. 
	AEA 
	Arezo Sayid
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: asayid@fremont.gov

	12.
	Stanford Valley Care
	Molly Russo
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mrusso@stanfordhealthcare.org

	13.
	Spectrum Community Services
	Peggy Herndon
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: pherndon@spectrumcs.org

	14.
	SOS/Meals on Wheels
	Connie McCabe
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: connie@sosmealsonwheels.org

	15.
	Life Elder Care
	Patricia Osage
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: posage@lifeeldercare.org

	16.
	SOS/Meals on Wheels
	Renica Powers
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: renica@sosmealsonwheels.org

	17.
	SOS/Meals on Wheels
	Mary Gregg
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mary@sosmealsonwheels.org





This County of Alameda, Social Services Agency (SSA) RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail. E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources. If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database. This RFP Addendum is also posted on the SSA website at � HYPERLINK "https://alamedasocialservices.org/public/departments/agency_administration/finance/funding_opportunities/CalWorks%20Stage%201%20Child%20Care%20Progmra.cfm" �https://alamedasocialservices.org/public/departments/agency_administration/finance/funding_opportunities/CalWorks%20Stage%201%20Child%20Care%20Progmra.cfm� 


as well as on the General Services Agency (GSA) contracting opportunities website located at � HYPERLINK "http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=1814" �http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=1814�. 
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